
AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

DECEMBER 5, 2018
12:00 NOON

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes
November 28, 2018 Regular Drainage Meeting 

11_28_2018 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

DD 41 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary Of Request For Acres Of 
Watershed Boundary Parcels

6682.2_INVESTIGATION_SMMARY_2018_12_03.PDF

DD 52 - Approve Petition To Expand Right Of Way

PETITION TO EXPAND RIGHT OF WAY OF DRAINAGE DISTRICT.PDF

DD 55-3 Lat 9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary For Work Order 
#224

DD55-3LAT9WO224.PDF

DD 143 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary For Hearing Action Items

DD143-HEARING_ACTION_ITEMS.PDF

DD 148 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #211

DD148WO211-2018-12-3.PDF

DD 148 - Approve Engineer's Report On Repairs To Open Ditch

DD 26 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Utility Permit #2018-13 With Radcliffe Telephone

5055.1_INVESTIGATION_SUMMARY-2018_12_04.PDF

DD 124 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary For Utility Permit #2018-8

DD124PERMIT2018-8.PDF

DD H-F 1 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary For Utility Permit #2018-
10

5166.4_INVESTIGATION_REPORT_2018_12_03.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.



AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

DECEMBER 5, 2018
12:00 NOON

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes
November 28, 2018 Regular Drainage Meeting 

11_28_2018 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

DD 41 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary Of Request For Acres Of 
Watershed Boundary Parcels

6682.2_INVESTIGATION_SMMARY_2018_12_03.PDF

DD 52 - Approve Petition To Expand Right Of Way

PETITION TO EXPAND RIGHT OF WAY OF DRAINAGE DISTRICT.PDF

DD 55-3 Lat 9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary For Work Order 
#224

DD55-3LAT9WO224.PDF

DD 143 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary For Hearing Action Items

DD143-HEARING_ACTION_ITEMS.PDF

DD 148 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Repair Summary For Work Order #211

DD148WO211-2018-12-3.PDF

DD 148 - Approve Engineer's Report On Repairs To Open Ditch

DD 26 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Utility Permit #2018-13 With Radcliffe Telephone

5055.1_INVESTIGATION_SUMMARY-2018_12_04.PDF

DD 124 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary For Utility Permit #2018-8

DD124PERMIT2018-8.PDF

DD H-F 1 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary For Utility Permit #2018-
10

5166.4_INVESTIGATION_REPORT_2018_12_03.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

http://www.hardincountyia.gov/2d5c674c-fee3-432a-b0b2-dc21560f4dd3


1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
 

11/28/2018 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Board of Supervisor Chairman, BJ Hoffman, opened the meeting. Also present were Supervisors,
Lance Granzow and Renee McClellan; Hardin County Attorney, Darrell Meyer; Contractor, Jacob Handsaker
with Hands On Excavating; Lee Gallentine with Clapsaddle-Garber Associates (CGA); Drainage Clerk, Tina
Schlemme.

Approve Agenda
McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

Approve Minutes
McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the minutes of the November 14, 2018 regular drainage
meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

Approve Claims For Payment

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the claims for payment with pay date of Friday, November 30,
2018. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD H-S 3-58 Assessments 2018 Story County Auditor  $   943.90
DD H-H 1-103 ASSESSMENTS 2018 Hamilton Co Auditor  $   781.00
DD H-F 4-53 ASSESSMENTS 2017 Franklin Co Auditor  $      6.00
DD 22 ENG SVCS 9/15-10/20/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $   660.00
DD 55-3 LAT 9A WO 29 ENG FEES Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $   544.65
DD 136 WO 146 POSTAGE Hardin County Auditor  $      7.98
DD 25 CANCEL CONTRACT BONDING COSTSFarm Tile Pro LC  $5,336.00
DD 52 Legal Advice for filing petition The Davis Brown Law Firm  $     57.00
DD 148 WO 211 Repair R D Customs LLC  $   967.00

DD 41, 77, 123, 128, 143 & Big 4 Main - Approve Change Order #2
Hoffman stated there were concerns with Hands On completing some municipal projects and not working on the
contracted drainage projects to meet the deadline. Handsaker replied that due to the weather, they were only
able to work on the municipal projects because they were rock surfaces. They completed the streets and
waterway drainage projects but did not get the excavator work done due to wet soil conditions. He added that
they were hoping to get it done yet this winter or early spring. McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve
Change Order #2 for a time extension from November 30, 2018 to May 1, 2019. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 48 - Approve Work Order Request #237
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve Work Order Request #237 for an outlet problem in section 23-
88-21. CGA is to investigate and report back. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 21 - Approve Work Order Request #239 For Reclassification
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve Work Order Request #239 for a reclassification to result as
discussed at the June 13, 2018 regular drainage meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates To Work Order #229
Gallentine presented a few problems discovered: 1) Trees in the RR right of way with some water flow on the
south track crossing of the main tile. 2) A sinkhole in/near RR right of way with fiber optic warning tape in hole.
Tile 1/2-3/4 full of dirt and rock and no water flow on the north track crossing of the main tile. 3) A sinkhole in
field with tile 1/4-1/2 full of dirt and sand and some water flow on the main tile east of tracks. A couple options
were discussed, both being over $50,000. McClellan moved, Granzow seconded for CGA to prepare an
engineer's report. All ayes. Motion carried.



9.

10.

11.

Discuss, With Possible Action, Drainage Clerk Position
Much discussion was had regarding changing the drainage clerk position to a full-time position under the Board
of Supervisors. Meyer submitted Code of Iowa sections pertaining to drainage clerk position. After many ideas
were discussed, the Trustees agreed for Meyer to draft an agreement between the Auditor and the Board. The
position will begin January 1, 2019 and the clerk will then track all time spent on drainage districts, which will be
assessed to the districts annually based off of the calendar year. The current budget will be used for January 1,
2019 to June 30, 2019 and then 100% of the salary will be taken out of a new line item under the Board from the
general fund and will be reimbursed when assessments are collected (first collecting in 2020). The Trustees
understood that the salary would not be 100% reimbursed due to general administrative duties.

Other Business
DD 55-3 Lat 12 - Schlemme updated the Trustees that the Notice of Repair Across Railroad Right-of-Way was
mailed to the UPRR on September 27, 2018, giving them 30 days notice. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded
to perform the additional actions recommended of removing the trees within 50 feet of the tile, root cleaning and
jetting the lateral tile and televising the lateral to verify the condition, as shown in the Repair Summary for Work
Order #201. All ayes. Motion carried.

Adjourn Meeting
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

 









#3016878

HARDIN COUNTY AUDITOR
HARDIN COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT

In re Hardin County Drainage District No. 
52 by _________________________ and 
__________________________,

          Petitioner,

     vs.

Piel Manufacturing Company, Inc.

          Respondent.

PETITION TO EXPAND RIGHT OF WAY
OF DRAINAGE DISTRICT 52

PURSUANT TO IOWA CODE § 468.139

TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA:

The undersigned petitioners _________________________ and
______________________here by file this Petition to Expand Right of Way of Drainage District
52 Pursuant to Iowa Code § 468.139.  ask that the drainage commencing at
___________________be expanded to _________________________.

The undersigned sets forth the facts as the following:

1. Drainage District No. 52 in Hardin County was a properly established drainage

district pursuant to Iowa law.  

2. The Board of Trustees oversees the maintenance of Drainage District No. 52, and

is legally obligated to maintain the tile.  

3. In 2010, Drainage District 52 experienced multiple maintenance and repair

requests due to problems caused from certain tree roots being in the tiles.  Piel Manufacturing

Company, Inc. (“Piel Manufacturing”), in Hubbard, Iowa, is the owner of the trees and the

property where the trees are located.

4. The location of the trees which were causing the problem are at the following

location (legal description): 



2

A tract of land located in Lots Two (2) and Three (3) of County Auditor's
Sixth Plat in the East One-half of the Northeast Quarter (E½ NE¼) of
Section Thirty-three (33), Township Eighty-seven (87) North, Range
Twenty-one (21) West of the 5th P.M., being within the City of Hubbard,
Hardin County, Iowa, more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the Northwest Corner of said Lot 3; thence South
83°31'52" East, 577.25 feet along the north lines of said Lots 3 and 2 to
the point of beginning; thence South 83°31'52" East, 44.50 feet along said
north line of said Lot 2; thence South 00°51'00" West, 189.75 feet; thence
North 89°06'56" West, 173.25 feet; thence North 81°25'47" West, 154.00
feet; thence North 01°54'11" West, 42.00 feet; thence North 89°20'31"

East, 273.00 feet; thence North 05°45'56" East, 124.64 feet to the point of
beginning, containing 0.60 acres total.  Subject to easements.

Note:  For the purposes of this easement, the north line of said Lots 2 and
3 was determined to bear South 83°31'52" East using GPS.

5. In 2010, 300 feet of tile was replaced with non-perforated water tight gasketed

HDPE tile.  The new tile was also relocated to be further away from the trees.

6. Now, in 2018, the problem is reoccurring, and the tree roots have protruded

through the non-perforated tile, again causing blockages in the tile.

7. A contractor was able to get the roots pulled out and the tile flowing again, but the

tree roots will continue to cause overflow to the tile.

8. The removal of the trees is necessary to prevent the tile from further and future

obstruction.

9. Drainage District 52’s easement should be expanded to include the

aforementioned legal description where the trees are located and to remove the trees, pursuant to

Iowa Code § 468.139.

10. The removal of the trees is authorized by Iowa Code § 468.139.

11. The Board of Trustees has requested that Piel Manufacturing consent to the

removal of the trees.  Piel Manufacturing has refused.



3

12. Pursuant to Iowa Code the Drainage District has an obligation to make sure that

the tree roots do not impeded the flow of water in the drainage tiles. As such, the undersigned

request that the Board destroy and remove the trees obstructing the tile.

13. It is necessary to destroy the trees or hedges outside the current right-of-way to prevent the

tiles from obstruction by the roots.  The board and the owners of such trees or hedges cannot agree upon the

damage for the destruction thereof, and the board is hereby proceeding to acquire the right to destroy and

remove such trees for the public benefit, utility, health, convenience, and welfare which will be

promoted by the aforementioned project.

14. Undersigned hereby moves the Auditor to convene the parties for proceedings

related to the same.

15. Undersigned hereby moves the Auditor to consider whether bond is appropriate.

16. Undersigned moves for the County Engineer to prepare a report to present to the

Board of Trustees to expand the right away as proposed herein, for notice of a hearing, and for an

adjudication related to the same.  

_________________________ ________________________


















































































































